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National Youth Hiring Day (5/7/2020)
Johnson, Tiffany [Tiffany.Johnson@ci.charlotte.nc.us]

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2020 5:01 PM

To: Johnson, Tiffany [Tiffany.Johnson@ci.charlotte.nc.us]

Good	Evening,

I	hope	that	you’re	safe	and	doing	well.	Please	see	the	details	below	regarding	this	year’s	Na=onal	Youth	Hiring
Day	event,	5/7/2020,	that	will	take	place	virtually	from	2:00	p.m.	to	7:00	p.m.	EST	held	by	Get	Schooled	and
100,000	Opportuni=es.

Registra=on	Link:	hPps://getschooled.com/ar=cle/5504-na=onal-youth-hiring-day-2020/

Take	care.

Best,
Tiffany

Tiffany Johnson
MAYOR'S MENTORING ALLIANCE & OUT OF SCHOOL TIME SPECIALIST

HOUSING & NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES
City of Charlotte
600 E. Trade St. Charlotte, NC 28202
PHONE: 704-336-1258
MOBILE: 704-996-4992
FAX: 704-336-2182
tiffany.johnson@charlottenc.gov

From:	Reg	Gabriel	<reg@ascendgoals.com>
Sent:	Monday,	May	4,	2020	4:30	PM
To:	Johnson,	Tiffany	<Tiffany.Johnson@ci.charloPe.nc.us>
Subject:	[EXT]	Virtual	Job	Fair	Opportunity

EXTERNAL	EMAIL:	This	email	originated	from	the	Internet.	Do	not	click	any	images,	links	or	open	any	aPachments	unless	you	recognize	and	trust	the
sender	and	know	the	content	is	safe.	Please	click	the	Phish	Alert	buPon	to	forward	the	email	to	Bad.Mail.

Gree=ngs	Tiffany.

As our young people are being profoundly affected and impacted during this crisis, many of the traditional summer employment
opportunities will no longer be available to them. The 100 Opportunities initiative is presenting a virtual job fair on May 7. This
pandemic cohort of students needs as much hope and encouragement that can be made available to them and this is a fantastic way of
doing so. Please share among your network.

The 100,000 Opportunities and Get Schooled are launching the 3rd National Youth Hiring Day, with the goal of
helping as many young people as possible gain employment.

· Who: 100K & Get Schooled are teaming up with vFairs.com and participating companies
· What: The Third Annual National Youth Hiring Day
· Where: On a virtual platform that we have successfully used in the past
· When: May 7th from 2:00 – 7:00 PM EST
· Why: We cannot let opportunity youth be the first fired and the last hired during these challenging

times. They are too valuable to our companies, our nation, and their respective communities.
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Here is the link for registration: hPps://getschooled.com/ar=cle/5504-na=onal-youth-hiring-day-2020/

Reg
---
Reg	Gabriel
Cofounder	&	CEO
C:	704.577.2378
www.ascendgoals.com
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